+
;! University of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
July 25, 2013
10:45 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.
Live Qak Center
Conference call in phone #800-442-5794, passcode 463796

AGENDA

L CALL TO ORDER Olga Calvet
Chair of Finance and Facilities
Committee

II. ROLL CALL Sheree Morgan
Senior Administrative Assistant to the
Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer

III. MEETING MINUTES Chair Calvet

e Approval of the March 21, 2013, Finance
and Facilities Committee meetings minutes

IV. NEW BUSINESS Chair Calvet

e Northview Update (INFO-1) William F. Merck II
Vice President for Administration and
Finance and Chief Financial Officer
Maribeth Ehasz
Vice President for Student Development
and Enrollment Services

e Five-year Capital Improvement Plan (FFC-1) William F. Merck 11
Lee Kernek

Associate Vice President
Jfor Administration and Finance

Page 1 of 2



* Release of Unrestricted Golden Knights William F. Merck I1
Corporation Revenues (FFC-2) Todd Stansbury
Vice President
and Executive Director for Athletics
Brad Stricklin
Senior Associate Athletics Director
and CFO for UCFAA

¢ Amend Payment Schedule for UCFAA William F. Merck II
Loan to the University (FFC-3) Todd Stansbury
Brad Stricklin
e Direct Support Organizations’ William F. Merck 11
Quarterly Financial Reports John C. Pittman
ended March 31, 2013 (INFO-2) Assistant Vice President
for Debt Management
e 2013-14 Direct Support Organizations’ William F. Merck 11
Budgets (FFC-4) John C. Pittman
Golden Knights Corporation Robert J. Holmes, Jr.

Vice President for Alumni Relation
and Development, and CEQ
for UCF Foundation

UCF Athletics Association Todd Stansbury
UCF Convocation Corporation Robert J. Holmes, Jr.
UCF Finance Corporation Deborah C. German

Vice President for Medical Affairs
and Dean of the UCF College

of Medicine
UCF Foundation Robert J. Holmes, Jr.
UCF Research Foundation M. I. Soileau
Vice President for Research
and Commercialization
V. OTHER BUSINESS Chair Calvet
VL. CLOSING COMMENTS Chair Calvet

Page 2 of 2



"
ghumvemity of

Central
Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting
Live Oak Event Center
March 21, 2013

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Olga M. Calvet, chair of the Finance and Facilities Committee, called the meeting to order at
10:45 a.m. Committee members Ida Cook, Robert Garvy, Marcos Marchena, and Cortez Whatley
were present. Committee members Jim Atchison and John Sprouls attended via teleconference.
Trustees Michael Grindstaff and Rich Crotty were present. Trustee Ray Gilley attended via
teleconference.

NEW BUSINESS

Minutes

The minutes of the January 31, 2013, Finance and Facilities Committee meeting were approved as
submitted.

UCF Investments Update (INFO-1)

William F. Merck II, Vice President for Administration and Finance and Chief Financial Officer,
reported that at the January 31, 2013, meeting, there was discussion to move some operating cash
funds into alternate investments to earn additional yield. The agenda item was tabled until more
information on other alternatives could be provided. Since the three-year investment manager review
is approaching, it was determined that moving any of our funds should wait until the fund manager
review was complete. The sub-committee appointed to hear the investment manager presentations
are Trustees Michael Grindstaff, Jim Atchison, Olga Calvet, and Robert Garvy. A recommendation
was also made to have a presentation from one of the large fund managers on index funds.

Resolution for UCF Athletics Association to Issue Debt (FFC-1)
Chair Calvet noted that the agenda item was tabled.

David Hansen, Senior Associate Athletics Director, gave a presentation of proposed projects to
include a Student Athlete Leadership Center and an Athletic Administration Building to be located on
the east side of the Bright House Networks Stadium, and Phase II of the Baseball Stadium.

Resolution for UCF Lockwood Communities to Issue Debt (FFC-2)
Chair Calvet noted that the agenda item was tabled. Merck reported that more definitive information
for the resolution will be present at a future meeting.

Page 1 of 2



2011-12 Audited Financial Statements (INFO-2)
Tracy Clark, Assistant Vice President and Controller, reported on the 2011-12 audited financial
statements. There were no audit adjustments or audit comments.

Consulting RFP_(INFO-3)
Merck reported that a Request for Proposals will be sent to select a consulting group to look at UCF’s
administrative structure for the purpose of optimizing diminished budgets.

University and DSO Debt Report (INFO-4)
Merck reported that the University and DSO Debt Report was provided as information.

Chair Calvet adjourned the Finance and Facilities Committee meeting at 12:00 p.m.

f -~ 7-1u-1%
William F. Merck II Date
Vice President for Administration and Finance

and Chief Financial Officer

Respectfully submitted:

Page 2 of 2



SUBJECT:

DATE:

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

Northview Update

July 25, 2013

ITEM: INFO-1

For information only.



ITEM: FFC-1
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustces
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: Five-year Capital Improvement Plan
DATE: July 25,2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval of the capital improvement plan for 2014-15 through 2018-19.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Each year, the university must submit an updated capital improvement plan to the Board of Governors.
This plan identifies projects that will be included in the three-year Public Education Capital Outlay
(PECO) list, and it provides information to the State Board of Education for its request for capital project
funding for 2014-15.

The capital improvement plan must be submitted to the Board of Governors” staff by August 1, 2013,
The attached schedules include the following:

e projects that are proposed for inclusion in the five-year capital improvement plan
e items to be included in the 2014-15 Appropriations Authorization Bill, including projects funded
by bonds, direct support organization projects, and projects requiring general revenue to operate.

We request approval to submit the 2014-15 Capital Improvement Plan with the projects listed in the
attached schedules.

Supporting documentation:

2014 Five-Year Plan List (DCU) (Attachment A)

2014-15 Fixed Capital Outlay Projects Requiring Legislative Approval to be Constructed,
Acquired and Financed by a University or a University Direct Support Organization with
Approved Debt (Attachment B)

2014-15 Fixed Capital Outlay Projects Requiring Legislative Authorization and General Revenue
Funds to Operate and Maintain (Attachment C)

Prepared by: Lee Kernek, Associate Vice President for Administration and Finance,

Submitted by: William F. Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



240 | abed

V juswyseyy
|iseo'eoetoszs.  [ozomzo'sss:  [ixzveveomns:  |rszzzewes  Jos 0 Jos s s e . Tviol i e S

= |eecooes 6E609'9S '9'0) LNO-aTINg VIGIN DNIDHANE 404 ALINID
1z__|loo0'000'ss 000°000°SS MALINED ALTIEVNIVISOS
0z |[ze600L61S |965°0€E LIS 9EC0LETS ('>'d) 11 DNIQTING HOUVISTA KAVNITIDSITILINI|
61 [[oovooszs | 005'S NOLLV1S A50T018 1vLsvOD|
$L__|ooo’ooo’szs 000°005'zS 000°00Z'61S 00’005zS ALITIDVA SIONFIDS TVIDOS|
1 |oc'seates VY L29'LS Lsgtorz'ts @D'd) X3 TINOD SLV|
o1 |we'sstes 00325 SH'SSHS (@’>'d) SNIaTINg aNvs|
st |erosyzis 565'S1S 2HET90ZS (3'2'd) 1 SNIGTINg NOLLVONa3||
v |lees'Tes’ers [lexo’zoszxs LXS'8S'TS (3'>'d) ONIATINg I NOLLVLSININGY SsaNIsng]
€1 |lorzoszioes |z ory8rs 9EE0LETS (3'>d) DNIGTING DNINIVLL ANV NOLLYINIIS)|
71 |lLee's09'zzs [ese’ezs’zs 1€9'090'218 lese'ziszs (3'0'a) I SIAV INIH ANV SILLINVINNH]
1 [looo'oo0’czs llooo‘ooe‘zs 000'00¥'8TS |loooo0e'zs (0'd) MIINID ONITOADIY
oL [i000°000°95 0000095 00000855 llooo’o0ss (E5°d) VNON IV LV ONIQTINE STLLITIDV:

6 [looo'000’5zs 000°005°ZS 000002618 ljooo’00'zs (3'D'd) LI ONIATINE WOOUSSV L))

g |os¥'riFes 1££06918 90V'ELO'ES llzen‘691s (3D d) NOLLVAONSY ONIATINE YILVIHL)

4 |oizeiTis loso’9s 016'0ZL'S |loss19s (@'D'd) NOLLVAONTY TIVH TVSAVIHIY

9 |lesvirzes lees‘1sTS £99'ET6'CS llzes’xsxs (3'2'd) NOLLYAONTY ONIQTING SIONIIDS 40 FOFT10D)|

S |lswesezs 8YELVLS 6¥0'6£9°75 |lvez31S (3'2'd) NOLLVAONTY Il SNOWINOD ADOTONHDE.

v |le96%6ess [lssssezs (3'D'd) NOLLVAONSY I SNOWIWOD XO0TONHDAL|

£ |[pSo’p0L'Ss . |#so’roz’ss (3'D'd) NOLLVAONT (3DVd4S D ANV 3) SNOWINOD T193u34|

7 |[es0’ozss SLO'0TFS | (30°0) NOLLVAONTY TIVH NANOg100|

T 3 7

RE .Hgg

S R YR O PR ARG
S Uhu§>0§¢0§o »ﬁ.ﬂZmUmmmZ.n.._m.‘SQi NOILVIOY

@'D'a) 13SVHA hgnﬂ_ 30|

BT Nl T  TDdAIJHSENDIV]
[ERT) UZ-WEUI 20 393T1I0D

0L |seoses0is eSS |Beesises mgz. 5

F68'I90LS STVEPES |leso'eoces STHGYS

000000055 |loocooo'ss 000000055 000000°G5. e @0 @ONVANOTEA I mmsﬁ.:mdz SLHV

|looo‘0os 28 It 000°005'25 @) DNIGTING WOOUSSVID DA 3

[lesoozziees EST'RT6'Ss  OLWISEESS SSEHT6'SS
||lpoooos’ees looo‘o0s’es _|000°005°62S 000'005'€S E S :
leermsezos 000000515 000'000°51S llooo‘000°s1S 1000°000°51S LETVE6'TIS  (a)sI00u ANV TVMIN

o00G0Zs | Sorzares _ (3D) NOLLVAONTY ANV ONIT

i : &5 ﬁ UU Eu<m VOLVAADNI n__.Z< HOUVISTY AAVNTIJIDSIAUILNI

LTSS

¥
g.—wmvmmhmm
5
=
i
G

6I0Z-PTOT YOI SNOLLOAOYI LOF[OUd HUNLAT VATIO T TVIINID 3O ALISYTAING



-28esn aoeds TIUEGS OU S930UIP UOLRAOUIY
*33esn 9ouds Ul TTUELD so10u2p SurEpOWY

240 g obed

V¥ JuswiyoeRy

surezBoad Suipinq paaocidde yim spalosg
pawrwesSord aq 03 spalosg

.aS\ . .

|l 000000

SNVAXA HITVIH SNSVIId

000°000°F15

COETFITS R A R o NOISNVIXI TVAALTAD-LIINM|
00000525 COO0ETS R ST T B NOLLVIS AD0T08 1V1SVOD)
000°000'0TS W000000TS | (59) ST VATVIINIT YNON DIVISHOM 1115 ANV TUNLOULS VAN ALILLN
00U000'ELS 00000'ELS e ] B (32%4) T00HD5 TVINIQ|
000000525 s ST e e e e s s TN N 0
000'008°21S T T L @D NOISNVEXE ANV NOLLVAONE XENNV IVOIGIN-Oig
000°000°STS s (D7) 1 IDVAVD ONDRIV SNV SIONTIDS HLTVIH|
ST6'E98TIIS = (354} ALTIDYI MOLVENDNI ANV HOUVASIY TVOIGIN F508NI-LIINN
000000723 HO00TS S : T @YW maIsvHa - XTLNGD SINAGLL
000'000°S U000 oE - T @D 11 I5VHL - XaTdNOD SINNALL
000°00'$ s b = doEe R, (G T3SVH - XATIWOD SINNI
000°000'ES ; % (o) NOTEVAONSWNOISNVXI MEINDD SLI0JS HOSNIT INAVM
000'000°TTS N S R S B (37a) 1 35VHA NOISNVIXT WAIAVALS SYNOMIAN I5N0H LHOMIE
000°000°ES Rl G e B _ NOLLYAONZW/NOISNVIX3 3500HANTD TIVEISVa
0000018 AT T T ; (357) 11 35V NOISNVAXI WNIav.LS TIVaisva
000°000°SS BT I (XTTINOD DILITHLY) YD1 SNDRV
000°000%S ; 7 G99 3ovavD JRSHINIIVA
000000625 B e T(T>'3) SONIATING F50INLILIAN SISTINVD TVNOIDAY
000°0009T$ R e e R @) SNISNOH ¥IINID 0ax]
000'00095 T s e (750} VNON T3V ‘ONIQTING SALLITOV
09's5'e28 S it I ol T @5'9) VNON DIV 'ONIGTING VI ANV WOONSSY'D)
000°000°SS |. ¥ ) : (1'D'a) NOISNVIXT IDVAVD
000°000°058 (0000008 S 3 TR SIEEETD @D%) ONISAOH INIANLS
0000E¥2E$ TeEE 0001V 255 = B e s SAAAIONL NOLLVANNOL TN IONVNEIY
000000055 Q0000 0SS e e e @D ONISNOH AIVAAvED
00'000ZTS oy oo Z1s T R e R D | B R @D'd) $03a ONDIIVA
000'000'S T 000000 i R T T ) TONISOOR 25040 IVIDAdS
000°000°S25 CO0'000'ETS @Y I5vavO ONDRIVEANY JMHO: JSOaUNd TVIDIdS|
00000525 000'0575" PO000TS 00005TS S Lo (3'5'd) MTLNED ALV NIVISAS]
000000025 000000025 S e U e T T b IAISVAIVD ONDRIVA
00000518 w000 Ts | = R P R S TR % R T @Yd) 100HIS JAILVIND
000'0T¥41$ DOCTRELS CCTROSTIS L9V09LTS 0T R o : (@) ONRITINIDNG TVINIWNOUIANT ANV AL
000'000'STS 000'000°STS R e R T S R T (3'5'd) IOVAVD IOVIIA AALLVALD
00000015 COODUZIS T e e R T T ALIIDVE TYNOLIVONGE NISOY
000's2Z8 wo'sTTS 5 e 7 -. ; = o Inu.ra IOVHOLS NISOY
0O0'D00'FLS T @A) dmsmav:




g uswyoeny

anuanay [e1audn 000'00£% Ainp sdiysisuped jgap ‘suoieuod 000’0000 $  OpuBNO ‘40N $90y0 ‘sqe7  000°0¢ uoisuedx3 yieaH snsefad 40N
anuansy [BI8us9 P :

Anp souy duye pUE [B33Q 00000004 §  opuepo ‘40N sa0eds 080¢ [EOIUID BUON BT O SIS PUE simorisegu Aunn 200
anuaAsy [BJsuaD) 06Z°105'2$ P B iy . SI0U40 ‘sonIoe) 4

Anr sdiysseupied 1gep ‘suojeucd  000'000°€L $  OPuBHO ‘30N 1ED YESY ‘WNLIOYIPNE ‘SQE] ‘SWOQISSED 0S2'991 looyog (Bl 40N
anuansy |EJBUID 05Z'962'1$ Ainp sdysieuped Jq9p 'suojeucd  000'000'SL $  opueuo '30N SPaq g 'SI0UJO 'SANIIIoE} IO WIBSH  0SL'6LL Jaue) uanedino 30N
snuaAdy [RIBUDD) 000'087% Anp sdiysisuped jgep ‘suojeucd 000'008'ZL $ OopueuQ '4on S90LJ0 pUE ‘SQE| 'SWO0ISSEID  000'ZE uoisuedx3 pUE UOHEAOUY XBuUY [EAPAN-0IF 40N
anuaARY [BIUSD 000'0€0'9% Anp sauy oyen pue [e25Q  000'000'SL $  opuepp ‘30N so0BdS 00EL  000'Z0F abeieo Bupiied sndweD sa0UBS YIESH 40N
anuanay [eJausg) 000'000'€$ " . Fins . . . . Aypoe

Anp sdiysisuped 1g9p ‘suoneucq £26'c98'ZLL $  opueupQ ‘40N S2040 pue 'sqe| 'SWOOISSE)  000°002 J0JEQNOU| PUB UOIEASAY [BoIpaly 2S0odInd-HINN 40N
BNUBADY [RIAUSS 0% Anp 1g8p pue suofeuod (000’0002 $  OpueuQ ‘4on SUNOJ PRIaA00 9 Il 9seyd - xaidwod siwual 49N
anuanay [e1auag 005'2€$ it

Anp 199p pue suofgeuod Q00'000'L g opuelO ‘40N 2%ULIaU0D ‘sEoYo ‘swelboid suawom 00s'z Il @seyd - xaidwo swual 49N

PUB UL 10} WIOOI JSHI0] YIM 3SNOY gnio
anuaAay [BISUID 0S0°ZLLS it A sjeas puejs puest yag L ¥

Ainp 199p pue suogeuoq  000°00Y' $  opueuO 40N 'spnes Joopino oqies duysuoidweyo 7, 04VL 1 958U - Xeidwo) SWUsL 40N
anuandy [elausg) 000'0£2% woos Juswdinba

Ainp J99p PuUE Suogeuod (000'000°L $  OpPuBRHO ‘40N ‘wool Jyblam ‘wool Jaxoo| Jabre|  000'8L uopEeAoUaYN/UOISUBdXT JBJUAD SUOdS yosusqg sukepm 40N

'SaNI|Ioe} ||ECRO0) PuEdXS pue IjeAcuIY
BNUBADY |BIBUBD) 5G0'0ZES VY . syjooq |euonelado .

Anp 199p pue suoneuod (000'000°LE $  OpuEpQ ‘40N puE seuns ‘Bugess qnp euomppy. L€ 12 | 8seyd uoisuedx3 WNIPElS SyomaN asnoH bug 40N
[NUBAIY [BIBURD 0% T 5 apelbdn Bungyby

Ainp 1g8p pue suogeucg (Q00'000°t $  OpuBlO 30N puE olpne ‘syoeq Jieyo ‘piay Buikeld man uogeacusy/uoisuedx3 asnoygno leqsseg 40N
anuanay [eleusg 005'68% uly 19°p pue suofjeucq 000'004'L $  OpuepO ‘40N xoq ssaid mau ‘siess 002 00L's uoyeAouaX/uoisuBdXT WNIPES [IEGeSE] 40N
anuaASY [BIBUSD 000'0£0'9% Anr Saul oyen pue [e28g  000°000'G) ¢  opueuo ‘30N sooeds Q0E}  000'Z0% abeseg abejia aageald 40N
anuanay [eIBuUsY 000'025'2$ Ane Sauy oulen pue [eo2d  000'000°S $ opueyo ‘Jon saoeds Bunied 009 000'89L (xaidwo) onaiuy) soap Bupied 30N
aNuUaAaY [BJAUSD 000'006% Ainp awodul jlejal pue [elusy  000'000'L $ opueuo ‘40N sa0edg 009 00009 abeses diysiouped 40N
anuanay [eJaURY 000'006% Anp Bwooul |IE}3) PUE [BIUSY 00000082 $  opueuo ‘40N SO pue ‘SQB| 'SWOISSEID 00009 sbuipjing esodind-ginw sesndwe) [euoibay 40N
aNUaASY |BJauR 000'SHS'LS Ainp Awooul jiejal pue [ejuey  000'000°9L $  opuepO ‘40N speg 00r  000'€0L Buisnoy Jajuad odx3 40N
anuansy [BJEUBD S86'LLES Anp awWwooul [IeJal pUB [EJU9Y  000'000'9 ¢ opuepQ ‘40N @oeds poddns pue ‘abeo)s ‘seoyo 66.'0C eucN aeT ‘Buiping senied 30N
anuanay [eisuan 096'LLE'LS Ap JWwooU [12j) pue [EUdY  L09'GLY'EC $  opuepo ‘40N S840 pUE 'SQE| 'SWO0JSSEID  $I¥'LE BUON e ‘Buipiing qe| pue wooIsseld 40N

! dsue.
SUAASHIEIED) 5882948 A uwmmu_.mmum_.m_w NHMMJMM _mwwh m_, 000000 $  opuepO ‘30N Seouds [GUORIPPE 00 ZE8'0S uoisuedxs sbesen 40N
PSRRI 000'09€'€$ Air awosu BBy 000'000°0S $  OpUENO ‘40N P29 008 000'VZZ Busnoyjueprig 40N
anuaNaY [eUDY 0SL'€8Y'9% —_— . sefuadosd uonepunoy 40n ;

Anp SWOooU [IBja) PUE [BJuaY 000°0LY'ZE ¢  opueup ‘40N BUISIXS JO BUICUBLIS) PUE UOREPIOSU0?) 0SZ'Zey sapadosd uojepunod 4N 80UBUYSY 42N
anusnsy [B1BUBD 000'05Z'2$ Anp 3WOOUl |IE31 PUB [BIUSY  000°000°0S $  OpuEpQ ‘40N sPaq 009 PUE PUET  0O0'0SH Buisnoy sjenpeln 40N
snuaAsY |BJsus 000'025'2$ 234 55900y UONEpodsuel | i . . <

Anp pUE ‘S3Ul Jex 'S8 (2980 000°000°LL $  opueuO ‘40N saoeds Q08'L 00089l sypap Bunped 40N
anuUanay |B1auas) 000'50.'9% 994 $$220Y uopepodsuel | sy ‘ . ’

Anp pue ‘sauy oWey 'sa9y [eaag 00000002 $  Opueuo ‘40N saoeds Q09'L  000'Lb¥ Il 3beseo Busped 40N
aNUaADY [BIBUD) 000°08t% i , Buisnoy .

Anp dwodut [elued  000°000°8 $ opueuo ‘40N uonezuebI0 pue ‘Auoios ‘Anusie 000°ze Il BuisnoH asoding [ewads 40N
anuaAsY |BJBUD) 000'00t'Z% Ainp |awooul [BlUsy  000'000'62 $  opueup ‘30N saoeds Gunyed QoG pue spaq Sz 000'09L abeses Bupped pue Buisnoy asoding lepads 40N

aoinog junowy jsanbay |eacaddy 23inog junowy uoResoT] yoslosd j0 uonduasag joug 489 sy 10afoug "AlUn
51500 e 2 [euo] do paeog 30 Buipung 199014 193foug
104 Junowy [ENuUY pajewnsy yluop pajewnss
l-g09d

192 paaocaddy yum uoneziuebiQ poddng y3oanq Asiaaun e

10 Aysianiun e Ag pasueuly pue pannboy ‘pajonnsuod) aq o3
[eaosddy S10UIBA0S) J0 pieog Buuinbay syoafoid AepnQ jendes paxi4
INILSAS ALISHIAINN FLVIS



D usuwy2eny

|nuaAsy [eIBUBD oo'sles suoeuoq 000'000°v$ PIOJUES - 40N saaQ - As|eD 00012 WNasniy JUSpnig SdOS 40N
SNUaARY [BIBURD) (np‘oss suoneuog 000'096$ 12N soeds poddns - seoy0 00F9 Buip|ing aoueusiulR)y BUOZ SaNIIDES 49N
SNUIASY [EJOURD ¢1z'z8s suoneuoq 00€'vP9°LS 40N S30WO L8YS uoIsuedx3 [eanyng-HnA [enBuIn-nIny 40N
SNUDIADY [BIOUBD (01 '68% suoeuoq 666'666'L$ 40N a0eds 9SNOY2IEAN PUE SIOWO or6s Buipjing poddng asnayasen 4on
SNUIASY [BIBUSD 00'08.L$ suoneuoq 000'000°2L$ OpUBLQ - 40N as0dInd-Hin|y SWOOISSEID YO 000z¢ Ay [euoneonps ussoy 490
SNUBASY [BRUSY poo'seLs suoneuog OpuBNO-4ON  uomauyx3 - Aleiqr- seoyQ - A19|eD 0006 VY UBDLIBWY JO WN3SN O]|SUUs|y 40N
SNUBADY [BIBUSD (ze'ggs suopeuoq OpuBlQ - 40N Seoedg poddng - Aajjes) - wnuoypny /265 JRWa) suy Bulwiopad sdiud 1qQ 49N
SNUBASY [BISUBD) (108'225'13) suopeuog 000'000°€L$ 40N Buipiing youeasay - Aiojesoge ] (000°LOL) Buipiing isJalu} 40N

203unos unowy 20ino0g unowy uones’o 109l01d Jo uonduossaq jeug 489 a1 eloid ‘mun

51509 dduRUdUIRH B [euonesddO Buipung eload jo0load
104 Junowy [enuuy pajewnssy
2-do4g

ulejuiely pue ajesadQ 0} SpPUN4 SNUIAIY [BID2UIS) pue
uonezuoyny sane|siba asnbsy Aew jeyy syoafoid AepnQ [epden paxi4

INILSAS ALISHIAINN ILVIS



ITEM: FEC-2
University of Central Florida

Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: Release of Unrestricted Golden Knights Corporation Revenues

DATE: July 25,2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approve the release of revenues above budgeted obligations from the Golden Knights Corporation to
the UCE Athletics Association for 2012-13.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The attached document is the 2012-13 budget approved by the Golden Knights Corporation’s board,
which reflects projected unrestricted excess revenues of $8,306,457 to be available for transfer to
UCFAA. Approval to release uncommitted funds to UCFAA is requested.

Supporting documentation:
Golden Knights Corporation 2012-13 budget (Attachment A)

Prepared by: John C. Pittman, Assistant Vice President for Debt Management,
Administration and Finance

Submitted by: William . Merck 11, Vice President, Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



Golden Knights Corporation 2012-13 % Inc (Dec) % Inc (Dec)

2013-14 Budget Request Approved Projected Requested from 2012-13 from 2012-13
As of June 5, 2013 2012-13 Actuals 2013-14 Budget Actuals
Operating Revenues (Sources of Funds)
Ticket Sales ' S 3,380,282 S 2,967,136 $ 3,341,056 (1%) 13%
Advertising and Sponsorships 209,000 209,000 214,000 2% 2%
Concessions * 150,000 125,000 150,000 0% 20%
Catering 35,000 25,000 25,000 (29%) 0%
Merchandise Sales 250,000 250,000 250,000 0% 0%
Other Revenues 170,000 170,000 155,000 (9%) (9%)
Premium Seating 1,610,750 1,529,655 1,550,000 (4%) 1%
Naming Rights * 1,250,000 1,250,000 500,000 (60%) (60%)
Total Operating Revenues $ 7,055,032 § 6,525,791 § 6,185,056 (12%) (5%)

Non-Operating Revenue
Additional Funds Pledged from UCFAA Revenues

UCFAA Rent S 1,455,000 $ 1,455,000 $ 1,535,000 5% 5%

Mon-Conference Away Game Guarantees * 1,050,000 1,050,000 800,000 (24%) (24%)
Conference Distribution 1,429,550 1,086,867 4,247,000 197% 291%
Total Additional Funds Pledged from UCFAA Revenues S 3,934,550 § 3,591,867 § 6,582,000 67% 83%

Additional Funds to be Used to Pay Taxable Debt

Fundraising © 550,001 225,000 556,800 1% 147%
Excess Revenues from Beverage Agreement ? 180,000 150,000 180,000 0% 20%
Total Additional Funds to be Used to Pay Taxable Debt $ 730,001 $ 375,000 $ 736,800 1% 96%
Total Non-Operating Revenue ' $ 4,664,551 § 3,966,867 $ 7,318,800 57% 84%
Total Sources of Funds s 11,719,583 § 10,492,658 $ 13,503,856 15% 29%

Debt Service

Tax-Exempt Bond Interest 1,973,685 1,973,685 1,931,485 (2%) (2%)
Tax-Exempt Bond Principal 1,055,000 1,055,000 1,100,000 4% 4%
Taxable Bond Interest 200,000 148,199 150,000 (25%) 1%
Additional Principal Payment on Taxable Bonds 4 778,001 495,000 806,800 4% 63%
TOTAL Debt Service $ 4,006,686 § 3,671,884 § 3,988,285 (0%) 9%
Net Income Available for Operations & Maintenance $ 7,712,897 § 6,820,774 §$ 9,515,571 23% 40%

Less: Operating Expenses

Utilities S 244,180 S 229,780 S 244,208 0% 6%
Insurance 127,406 149,535 133,776 5% (11%)
Grounds 51,876 51,998 50,500 (3%) (3%)
Fulfillment Costs (IMG) 127,747 127,749 132,857 4% 4%
Foundation Fees (non-cash) 135,230 118,885 104,272 (23%) (12%)
Recurring Maintenance 138,633 119,505 145,401 5% 22%
Non-recurring maintenance 44,200 47,706 58,100 31% 22%
Other® 20,000 19,256 100,000 400% 419%
Total Operating Expenses $ 889,272 § 864,414 $ 969,115 9% 12%
Net Operating Surplus/(Deficit) $ 6,823,625 § 5,956,360 $ 8,546,457 25% 43%
Less: Deposit to Reserve Accounts S 600,000 $ 600,000 $% 240,000 (60%) (60%)
Less: Return of Non-Operating Revenue to UCFAA $ 3,934,550 $ 3,591,867 % 6,582,000 67% 83%
lUnrestricted Net Cash Flow Available to Transfer to UCFAA $ 2,289,075 § 1,764,493 $ 1,724,457 (25%) (2%) l
Request to use Repair and Replacement Fund ? $ 50,000

! - Ticket sales are expected to increase 13% from projected {2013-14) actuals due to an attractive schedule and increased interest due to change in conference.
? _ Concessions revenue should increase from last year due to higher attendance at games.

¥ Naming rights revenue is based on revised agreement with Bright House Networks.

* - Non-conference away games are based on current schedule.

* . Theincreased conference distribution is due to the change in conference affiliation, which will bring more exposure through increased television appearances.
® _The fundraising amount is based on the current pledge schedule.

! Excess revenues in current year are short $30,000 due to payment schedule.

# _ payment on taxable bonds is $250,000 plus whatever amount is collected from pledged donations (fundraising).

% _Includes the annual audit and a buffet for club seat holders as part of the price paid for admission to the club area. The buffet was paid from the Golden Knights Club budget last yea

% _ First of four rust prevention treatments. Request to be funded from repair and replacement reserve fund.



ITEM: INFO-2

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committec

SUBJECT:  Direct Support Organizations’ Quarterly Financial Reports ended March 31, 2013

DATE: July 25,2013

For information only.



£09'cZ8'c $ L98'¥8E'E $
%(g'9) (054'996)$ 8SY'E€8E'8S 80.'918°LS %(68) (ser'zve) ¢ BSPFLEFES $20685'8 S
% S'LL 99898 L£0'L5L 591'049 % L'LL  LBE'VE €/0'12. 289'9¢9
%zl (919'¢59) 687 0%L'6 £.8'98%'8 %(1'6) (928'9Z6) ZE€G'ZSL'0L  90.'62T'6
%(6'+Z) (946'008)  L0Z'80Z'L L£9°206 %(gve) (6LG'9LY)  00G'LBL'L 186°08.
%(2'¥) (eBE'evz)  28C'0.L'G  B688'/ZS'S %02 (ziz'szy) Z8T'¥60'0 0/0'699'G
- - 000'00S 000°005 = - 000°0SZ'L  000'0SZ'L
%(29) (/¥9'0LL) S 000°299'L & €GE'LGS'L S %(0's) (560°L8) & 0G2'0L9°L$S 6596251 $
2ouelLEA 10bpng |lenoy JOUBEA 1ebpng |enjoy
rARIRNIT4 £1-Z1L0Z

(1eah 3o %,G/) £L0Z ‘L€ YdIie jo sy

suoijesadQ jo Juswalels
uonesodion sjybiuy uspjoo

sjuswAed jediound |euolippe sapnjoul,

sjuawAed 1saliaiul pue |ediouud [B1O )
£*92IAJBG 1923Q

suonelado |80} Wol) 9Seaidu] JoN

sasuadx? |gjo]

SanuaAal |Bjo |
B2Yyo

Siajsuel} JBIYY
sjybu Bulwep
Buneas wniwalid
SONUIAdY



ShL'¥eZ S

¥89°0L9 §

%Sy~ viv'Ler $ (9vs'c0L'l) § (2eg'Tla) $ %8%9 (850°20%) $ (L¥8'229) $ (6/8'%E0'L)S
%0Z ¥E6'L6S Zyz'oeg'sz  80£'vYT'6T %Ly 2L0'8ZZ'L  Lb.LL0L'62 6ZL'6.Y'8T
%L 0LL- (y€9'5CF)  685'98¢ €ZZ'218 %yl LLZT'9L 06.'62S BLY'ESY
%S0  L6¥'ST BEY'0EL'S 8¥6'70L'S %89 8LL'8TE 0058'LG8'y  Z9G'€ZS'V
%¢e'L- (Z12'86) LT0° LY.L v¥T'GLS L %9'¢- (¥62'€5¢C) €62'TL6'9  L¥S'STTL
%06 [.B6'G96 89L'S¥2'0L  1BL'SLL'E %Z'9 §2C'9.9 /G1'186'0L TEB'¥OE0L
%0 LLE0TL 6L0'LSL'D 20.'980'9 %E'9  ZLY00¥ 189'24€'9  60C'2LB'S
%g'0- (0TS'00L)  96¥'TEL'8T  9.6'L£9'8T %9'G- (050'5€9°'L) 008'6.0'6Z 0S8'viy'LC
%0'6LL ¥LE'EEL Lv.'60% sso'el'L %¥'9 51L90T 000'02¢ §Lg'0ve
%Z'e- (S60°089)  TIS'G8S'6L  LL¥'GSE'8L %2 ¥~ (880°L¥6) 000°0¥2'0¢ ZL6'Z6Z'6L
%Ly  Z0E'¥PE £L5'¥F8 G/8'8/8 %8¢~ (665'22) 000'009 LO¥' 226
%0'e- (LpP0'8ET) S 0L9'C68'L $ BZI'VSOLS %Z2'8- (846'G89) $ 006'6L6'LS$ 2TB'EET'L S
2oUBUEBA 189bpng [enjoy @oUBUEA 19bpng lenjoy
ZLLoz €1-2102

(1edh Jo %,572) €L0T ‘L€ Yole jo sy

suoljesadQ jo juswajels
uoneldossy dIs|ylv 40N

syuswAed ysalaiul pue |ediounud 10|
9DIAIDS 1937

suoneiado |ejo} Wwiol} 9sesaldap JoN

sasuadxa |ejo

BYo

suonesado poddng
suonelado podg
uonesuaduwoa asko|dw3g
sdiysiejoyoag

sasuadx3g

SanuaAal [B}o ]
B3y0

s82in0s AjIsl1aniun
suonlnNgLIu0D
SIUDAR 23| Y3y
sanuaaay



900°2LL0L & 029'c08'0L $ sjuswfed 1sase1ul pue |ediduud |ejo |
ao1nas 1g2Q
% €€  S/TFISS 6BLEIEBILS PBS09GLL S % LT LPL'GEY $ 8B0'E6E'OL S 6£2'928'9) § suonesado B30} Wody asealoul JaN
% 0'6L 08Z'99l  GBEY/8 G/9'070'L % 8¥lL €602 ZLE'218 592'2¢6 SUOIRIDdO |IBJ2] WO 3SBAIOU] JON
% L'6L  LZE'L8 £98'GZy PS PrE % L't 098'9ge e RALS ¥.9'60€ sasuadxa |ejo
%G9  BS6'V8 852'00¢'L L12'68¢'L %(G'8) (/88'GLL) 9¥8'6GE'L 6S6'EYT L 3NUIAI [BJO ]
suonesadQ |1e3ay
% L'z 96L'86C  Z6L'/80'vL  886°08¢'pL % 61  008'G9Z ZZ0'cZB'El  ZzZg'sgl'vl  suonesado Buisnoy wouy asealoul JoN
% 0¢CL ebPLES  089'BEV'Y 8€Z'806'E % 0Ll BZFL0S 1¥9'265'Y 212'680'v sosuadxs |ejo
o(erL) (999'2e2) 2/v'226'8L  0Z8'v6Z'8l o%(e L) (629°L¥2) 699'G1L5'8L  O¥O'vLZ'8L sanuaAal |ejo]
% 265 L80'9E 00026 180'82ZL % 9Z €862 000'%LL £86'0LL JBYI0
% L'0 B89 0L1'6Z8 6.5'6Z8 % 00 5 ¥61'8LS ¥61'81G Bunped
%(G1) (951'692) 29E£'909'L1 o9l'2gg'LL %L (219'v¥e) G/¥'€88'LL £98'8€9°/L1 s|ejual Juawpedy
SANUINDY
suonesadp Buisnoy
%6t 66L'66 ZEL'PED'T LEg'esL'e %6C  89¢'8y #9.'269°L ZEL'L0L L suonesado BuaJe WO} 9SEAIDUL JON
%€l  69L'G8 1GG'/1G'9 88¢'Z6¥'9 %£eC 998°¢Ccl'L /8€'0£0°S 125'208'¢ sasuadxa |ejo]
% V¥e OvlY G62'00Z GGG'GE L %(Gzl) (995'8L) 219'8¥l €8L'/9l Buness wnjwseud 10811Q
%(6'¢) (£26'88) 69€'L52'C 96Z°0¥E'C %28  L6lL'E6L $52'89€'C /S0'SLL'E JusA8 auipul pue Buneladp
% L'y 95£'69L  £68'GZL¥ LEG'9G66'E % L[S GET'8¥6 91G'cls'e 182'69G°L wane 108i1Q
sasuadxy
%20 0S0'¥lL 689°L19'8 612'G6Z9'8 %(L'9L) (86v'7L0°L) LGL'€89'9 £59°'809°G anuaaal |ejo]
% G0  S¥e'0L 685.'90%'Z YOL'LLY'T % ¥l  8L0FE 600'8LY'C 120°25%'2 »BYyo
%(BEG)  (#19'88) 0S2°159 9eL'el9 % €8¢ 881'861 266915 08L'GLL diysiosuods pue Buness wniwsid
% 80 669'LF § O08L'ES5'S & B.8'%65'S S %(6've) ($0L°90€°L)$ 0SL'8PL'E S 9PPLvpT S pajejal Juang
S9NuUdAdY
suonesadQ eualy
2oUBLIBA 196png |enjoy JJUBLIEA 12bpng |enjoy
FARIRN T4 £1-Z10Z

(4eah Jo %G7) €10Z ‘L€ YdIe| Jo sY

suolesadQ Jo juswalels

uojesodion UOIIBI0AUOD 49N



68F'8LL'E $ 020'€20'E §
- - ¢ (L26'0) ¢ (228°2) 8 -8 (L5 s (225 8
o%(c'0) (268'9) €EE'gEL'T  STT'SYL'Z % 60 90L'8L ¥61°/80'C 880'690¢C
% 9'¢ oLz'e 122’19 110’65 %(1'8) (£90'2L) 86L'BYL Lo¥'19l
% L'C 65F ¥S 8¥6'ZF0'Z  68Y'886°L %0l 6696 6L2'ZL6'L 02Z0'868'L
%(0°9gL) (195'€9)  +¥9L'pE 5Z.1'16 % L'ZS 0.¥'0L  110'02 109'6
% €0 Z68'9 95/'0ElL'c  8¥9'LEL'T %(6'0) (o0L'8lL) ZL9'640CT LLS'L90'C
% 0L 16¢8'0¢2 9sZ'ccl's  L09'tyl'Z %(L'L)  (BL6'LZ)  LLL'ZL0'Z 86L'0S0'C
%(5'6LL) (6BS¥'EL)$ 0052 ¢ (6S6'S) 8 % 805 €L8'¢c ¢ 005, S ElELL 8
9JUBLIBA ummvzm jen}dy 9JUBLIEA ummU:m 1enjoy
ZL-L1oz £1-Z102Z

(4eak Jo 9,G62) €L0Z ‘LE Y24e JO SY

suoljeladQ jo juswalels
uonesodion asueul4 49N

sjuawded 1saia1ul pue jediduud |BjO |
9VIAIRS 1920

suonelado [Bj0} Wol} 95ealdap JoN

sasuadxa |ejo]
pajejal 193g
I
Bunetado
sasuadxy

SanuaAal |ejo|
siajsuel} Aussaniun
Buneiado
SaNUaAaY



ze8'e0e'e s GLE'829'C $ L€ yolepy niyy | Ainp
sjuawAed jsaiajul pue |edpuld [Bjo |
9dIMIBg 193(Q
%.'Z 062'8¢ $ Ge0'e0e $ sZelle § %Z0S GLT'09ES 2Ov'ZLL § 119201 $ suonelado |e)0} WoJ} aseaidul }JaN
%¥'9 GLT'LS9 G6.'€82'0L 0859296 %0°€ S0¥'6.C 88E'VLY'6 €86'¥EL'6 sasuadxa |ejo )
%L'L TS6'GS9 981'9¢Z'6 ¥€2'0.5'8 %L'€ 669692 881'0Z.'8 68.°05¥'8 suopelado pue ‘suoie|al luwnje ‘JuaWdojaasQ
%L'0 €92} 609°L50°L 9¥€'950°) %y L 90L'6 006°€69 ¥61'¥89 poddns AjsisAiun pue dlWapesy
sasuadx3y
%9~ (526'8¥9) 0£8'985'0L G06'.£6'6 %80 0.48'08 06L'LEL'OL  099°ClZ0L anuaaAal |ejo |
%96~ (559'855) £29'66L°G 896'0¥C'S %9'¢- (6LZ'8LL) LL0'v06'Y  8G8'STL'Y Bayi0
%L'9 lzE'8L LE1°812'L ¥9¥'95¢'L %EE €TV OV 6ZC'66EL 259'G¥¥'L QeSS |Bay
%8 ¥~ (L6G'891)$ 0L0'605'€$ €LrOvE'eS %3G 999'Z7LZS ¥8¥'8Z8ES 0GL'LY0'v § sbuiuies Jusuisanul pue 'sa3) 'syib pajouysaiun
sanuanay
aosuelep 19bpng len1oy aouelep 19Bpng lenioy
Zi-Lioz €L-zioe

(4eah Jo 94,G/) €102 ‘L€ Y24BN JO SY
suoleladQ jo juswajels

uopepunod 49N



%086 L6L'99L $ 05569L $ Lvisee § %9'6g- (¥56'26) ¢ 898'902 S wLE'ESL S suonesado woJi} asealdul 19N

%8ZL- (L6S'SEY)  0S6'96E'C LPS'ZER'E %y'el  €ZL'0ES Z££'896'¢ 60Z'8EY'E sasuadxa |ejo L
%69l 28.'L09  00G'995'€ z82'39l'y %0'tvL- (£20'€8G) 00Z'S.L'¥ €z1'eBs'e sanuaAal [gj0 |
%8'9¢ 8lLL6¥ 000'sEl gL2'v8l %y 0e- (0£8'89) 0SZ'c6l oer'veEl JBUI0
%L'9L  $90'265 $ 00S'LEV'E S POG'ER6'E S %z el (LPZ'vZS) & 0S6'LE6'E § £0L'/6YV'E S '0}2 ‘SUOHNGLIUOD ‘SIOBIUOD ‘saljehoy
SINU3IAIY
9ouUBLIBA 196png |enjoy OUBHEA 1896png 1en)oyY
Zl-L102 £1-Z102

(4294 JO %G/) €1L0Z ‘L€ Y24l Jo sV
suolnjeisadQ jo jusawalels
uoljepuno4 Yyaieasay 49N



ITEM: FFC-3

University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: Amend Payment for UCFAA Loan to the University

DATE: July 25, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval of UCFAA to make a reduced loan payment to the university.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

UCFAA received several loans from the University between 2004 and 2007, In 2009, those
loans were consolidated into one loan. With the expected move to the BIG EAST Conference
last fall, the university allowed UCFAA to amend the loan payment schedule in order to
adequately prepare during the 2013 fiscal year for the conference move. The BIG EAST
Conference has become the American Athletic Conference (AAC). The beginning revenue
distributions from the AAC are significantly lower than what was expected from the BIG
EAST Conference. UCFAA requests permission to make a lower debt service payment in
2014 than scheduled.

Supporting documentation: None
Prepared by: Brad Stricklin, Senior Associate Athletics Director and CFO for UCFAA
Submitted by: William IF. Merck I, Vice President for Administration and Finance

and Chief Financial Officer



ITEM: FFC-4
University of Central Florida
Board of Trustees
Finance and Facilities Committee

SUBJECT: 2013-14 Direct Support Organizations’ Budgets

DATE: July 25, 2013

PROPOSED COMMITTEE ACTION

Approval of the 2013-14 operating budgets for the following UCF DSOs: Golden Knights
Corporation, Athletics Association, Convocation Corporation, Finance Corporation,
FFoundation, and Research Foundation.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In 2009 the Florida Board of Governors passed a rule requiring the local Boards of Trustees
for the state universities to approve the operating budgets of the DSOs certified by each
university.

Each DSO has either approved the attached budget or is presenting a draft copy expected to
be approved. The approval of budgets presented is recommended.

Supporting documentation:
2013-14 operating budgets of the DSOs

Prepared by: John C. Pittman, Assistant Vice President for Debt Management,
Administration and Finance

Submitted by: William F. Merck 11, Vice President for Administration and Finance
and Chief Financial Officer



¥88'1..9'¢ G8Z'886't
%y EE OVS'9SL'E $ PrZ'esv'e $ ¥eS'vloTL & %L'GL  LEPPOLL S LIE'0EB0L & ZWLPESZL $
%6'C 858'tC yL¥' 98 2.Z'688 %06 Z¥8'6. zlT'688 GL1'696
%80 86l°'L8L'E 8G9'CZE'0lL  958't0S'El %Z Sl PLTY8LL €8G6'6L4'L1 958'c05'El
%9'GS 008'9¥S 000'¥86 008'0e5'L %8'0- (LoZ'cl) LOO'vPS'L 008°0€S’L
%E’LG  €50'v9E'E £00'655°9 9G0°€e6'6 %ZL'GE 62T'809'C zeg'vie's 960'¢Z6'6
%009~ (000'052) 000°0SZ°L  000°00S %0°09- (000'052) 000'052°L 000°00S
%EL  SPE0Z 0§ 669'625°L $ 0000851 S %8¢~ (062'09) ¢ 0SZ°0L9'L $ 000056} $
aouBlEBA lenjoy 1ebpng 92UBMEA 196png 19bpng
pajoaloid pasodoid paaoiddy pasodoid
€L-zioe y1-€10Z £l-ziozg ¥1-€L02
vi-€L0¢

3obpng |enuuy

uoneisodion syybiuy uapjoo

sjuawAed jsasaul pue jedipuud |B10 )
82IAl8g 1q2(Q

suonelado |ejo} Woly asealou] 39N

sasuadxa bunesado |ejo]
sasuadxgy

sanuaAal |ejo)
3YI0

SI9JSUB} 213_/|UlY
syybu Buiwep
Buness wniwalid
sanuaaay



6.¥'8%9 000002 $ S LS. 000°00L $
%9°86/- 062'908 ¢ (062'90L) $ 000004 $ %8'9- (¥S¥'LS) ¢ ¥S¥LS. $ 00000L &
%1'9- (699'L61'2) 9LE'BOG'SE  G86'6G9°/E %gz- (82¥'L16) /SG'ZFL'9E  G86'659'LE
%y €8~ (£L8'29Y) 885095 196'£20°L %965~ (¥6.'€8¢€) 191'v¥9 196°/20°)
%8'2ZL- (026'2vL) 026'608'G 0¥8'266'9 %eL-  (L¥9'ce) 661°69%'9 0¥8'255'9
%56~ (6£Z'8Th) ¥10'L€8'2 £G62'652'8 %58~ (582'¥19) 896'¥19°L £62'652'8
%91~ (L£8°zEe) LBZ'S0L' L ZZL'8E6'VL %0Z- (085'962) ZPS'LY9'rlL  2ZL'8E6'vL
%Z - (90£'082) £05'L09°9 608°188'9 %.L'9  Z.8'06% 189'z¢'L 608'188'9
%¥%'8 B6S6'LG6'Z  9Z0'ZTOP'GE  586'6SE'8E %EZ  v.6'G98 LLO'PBY IS G86'65E'8C
%40  ¥LS'E 9/0'Ciy 0BS'GLY %Ly (EP¥'02) £€0'96% 06G'G.¥
%G L= (L8¥'GEE) 95%'/85'ZZ  S.6'L5T'TT %E'y-  (5/2'166) osc'sve'ee  S/6'LsTee
%G'Z  OF¥'8Y L0£'996'L L¥L'6L0'2 %e8L- (00L'LGH) LYZ 992 L¥L'5L0'C
%ZLE  98FLPZ'CS €B6L'GLE0LS B6.Z'ZL9CL %9'0¢ <¢BL'8CETS /8¥'882°LLS 6.2/19'CL S
aJuelEA |enjoy 196png aJueleA 1obpng 196png
payoalold pasodoud paaoiddy pasodoid
£1-Z102 vL-£102 £1-Z10Z PL-£102
v1L-€L0C

}Jobpng |enuuy
uonjerdoossy 21394l 40N

sjuawAed jsaiaul pue |ediduud |BY0 |
9dInag 1990

suoijeiado |ejo} wou} asealoul 19N

sasuadxa |ejo]

3YI0

suoljelado poddng
suonesado podg
uonesuadwod aako|dw3
sdiys.e|oyos

sasuadxg

S9nNuaAal |ejo |
BYO

s$80In0S AlSISAIun
suonNgUIuoD
SJUSAS NB|YIY
SINUaAdY



0¥+’ $02'9L $
%26~ (9/¥'850°L) S 9.6°'€59'8L S 00L'GBS'ZL S %E°L L¥6'622 $ 091'69¢'2L$ 00L'GBSZL S
%E°0 9£8'¢c L9G'66L'L £0¥'€0Z'L %19~ (9gz'8l) 689'L8Z'L £0v'€0Z'L
%S LE  LLL'9EL £85'zEY ¥G1'895 %9°G- (pss'ee) 80€'209 ¥52'896
%98 900'0vL 0GL'2e9'L 95L'zLL'L %6°G- (o¥8'LLL) 1B6'€88'L 9G1L'zLL'L
%eel- (82€'£/8'L)  90¥'G.0'PL  8/0'86L'ZL %6 L~ (pOL'ES0'L) 2Z8L'LGZ'EL  8.0'86L'ZL
%6°0¢ €LG'GES'L 18G'VI6'Y 00L'0LG'9 %86 616'L8S 18L'826'S 00L'0L5'9
%81~  (518'L¥E) £66'6¥0'6L  8.1'80.'8L %S 2- (581'LLY) €98'641L'6L  821'80.'8L
%50~ (269) Z6L'0¢L 005621 %8¥L- (005'2Z) 000'ZS L 005621
%00 - 88€°9€0'L 88€'920'L %00 - 88£'9¢0' L 88€'980' )
%6 k-  (€ZL'L¥E) CLY'€88'LL  06Z'ZYSLL %G T (589'8¥t) G/6'066'LL  06ZZPS'LL
%L'vZ LLO'GLE £09°'8.€'E 029'€6L 't %6 L1 LEC'/GE'L  B8Z'9£8'C 029'€6Ll'¥
%L'G9 G/B'Z8S'E 869°905'G €/9'680'6 %821 €2/'€E0°'L  0GB'GS0'8 £1/9'680'6
%9262 912965 95£'00Z 2.5'962 %020  9l¥'86G 951861 2.5'96L
%882 GB68'8CL 90£'0E5'2 10Z'652'S %1 0- (Lz6'cl) zLL'eLz'e L0Z'652'E
%Eg’1l8  £98'.52'C L80'9LL'C 006°'E€E0'S %86 8.2'6v¥ 229'v85 ¥ 006'€€0'S
%56  LBB'LEE'V 20£'688'8 £62'€8Z'CL %022 $GO'LBE'Z  6£2'268'0L  £BZ'E8Z'EL
%00 5/G'00E'L 000686 G/G'682'C %09EL  €9L°LLEL  ZL¥'896 5/6'682'2
%2’ L 0ES'LE 225'285'2 Z50'78S°2 %LZ £95'89 60S'GL5'2 Z50'¥85°'Z
%.°0€ ZLZ'BLE 82.'6E0'L 000'65E" L %% L5 06.°'S6¥ 0LZ'co8 000'65E'L
%9'€9  ¥L9'9¥L'Z § 2ZSO'80EF $§ 999°¥S0L $ %82 9GG'606 ¢ 80L'GYPS'9 & 999'%¥S0°L S
JIUBLIEA |enjoy 196png 9oUBLIEA 19bpng 19b6png
pajoaloid pasodoud paaosddy pasodoud
£1-Z102 PL-£102 . £1-Z10Z ¥1-£102
viL-€10¢

1@bpng jenuuy

uonelodion UOIIRIOAUOD 4D

syuswAed jsaiau pue [edioulid [B10 |
921MSS 192Q

suoljelado [e10] WoJ) asealoul 18N

suoijesado |1B}a) Wol) asealdul BN
sasuadxa Buneiado |rjo ]
sasuadx3

ahuaAad |B}oL
S3NUAASY
suoneladg |1e3ey

suonelado Buisnoy wody asealsul }1aN
sasuadxa Buneiado |ejo]
sasuadxy

Sanuaaail |ejo]
8410
Bujied
s|ejual Juswpedy
SONUBADY
suonesadQ Buisnoy

suoljeiado BuaJE WOJ) 3SBAIOUI 13N
sasuadxa |ejo]

1502 JuswyIng 3198417

Juaa 1oalipul pue Bunelado

aAe 10841Q

sasuadxg

anuaaAal |ejo |
uoddns Aysiaaiun
BYO
diysiosuods pue Buness wniwaid
paje|al JUsA3
sanuanay

suoneladQ eualy



Juswes.Be deMS puE SPUOY BU} YIM PBJEIOOSSE $33) UORONE U 33} P3O JO JaN3| [enuue By aue sa3) Buloueuly

"€ 1-Z 10z 404 papodal sasuadxs |enjoe ou ajam

2y Aum s1 yoiym “dio SouBUI] BY) Ssinquial Uey) Jayiel Aosuip so9) sy} Aed o1 WOO AQ SpeLW Sem UoISIOap Uy} “ieak 1se| pajebpng a1am sa9) Ipne ydnoyly |

20I03S 1990

S]OSSE J8U Ul (9sB8I08pP) 9SESIU|

(sesuadxa) senuaAal Buljelado-uou |ejo|

40N Wol Jajsuel) 19N
,S99} Bupueuly
asuadxa 1sa19)U|
200U }59131U]
(sesuadxa) snuanal Bunesado-uopN

sosuadxa Bunelado [g1o]

BS6'LEL'E $ 000'859'¢ $
= = g (coLt'oL) ¢ (eot'ob) ¢ - - ¢ {(eor'0L) ¢ (col'Ol) ¢
%0G6°/8G 00L'¥L 00¥'2 005'9L %0Z€  000'% 005'ZL 005'9L
%Ztv-  (196'€Ll) L9E'vLZ'Z  00¥'009°C %LG 95z'eGL  969'86/.'Z  00+'009'C
%z L- 191'2 (L90'z8L) (006'6LL) %.6 (z62'6L) (/6L'66L)  (00B'6LL)
%0°G- eLz'ozl  (sLz'vws'z)  (000'8LY'Z) %S (6se'8cl) (BS6'955'2) (000'8LY'T)
%zz-  (gL€) clE'vl 000'#L %00  000'% 000°0L 000'¥L
%8zLlL- (00L'¥L)  €£06'ZL £09'92 %L /L~ (000'%) £09'22 €09'9z ¢
%%€'8S 00¥'L oor'e 000°L %0'00L- (00G) 005 000°L

- - coL'ol £0L'0L = . €0L'0l €010l
%0°00L- (005'G1) . 00G'Gl %e'6z- {(00G'E) 000°Z! 005Gl
- . $ - $ - $ - - 3 - 3 - $
aduBLEA lenjoy 19bpng aosueliep j1abpng jobpng
pajoaloid pasodoid paaciddy  pasodoiyg
£1-Z10Z vL-€L0Z £1-Z102 vL-£102
yL-€1L02

1@bpng |enuuy
NOILVHOd™0D IFONVNIL 40N

sSnoaue||a2sIN
asuadxa UoIBZILOoWY
593} XE} pUB JIpNny

sosuadxs BuneiadQ

anuanal Bunessdp



‘Juawdo[aAap pUE SUOIEIS] IUWNE JO UOISIAIP 3yl sapnjaul 196png siy ,

G6L'689'y ¢
gz/u  (000'S¥E) S 000'GPE S - g - - g = $ - $
%0°9L- (860'625'2) S 802625l 99.'801'9l %¥ZL- (850'6L4'L) 804'6ZE'vL 99.°'80L'9L
%9 /L- (860'626°2)S €G9°LL6'LL  LLL'06F LS %0 ¥L- (8G0'622'L) €G9°LLLZL LLL06¥'¥L
%00 = $ G50'gL9'L  SS0'819'L %00 - G50'8L9°L  GS0'8L9°L
%6°€L BSO'VEZ'Z & 80L'v/8'ElL  99/°80L°9L %¥ZL 8S0'6LL°L  80L'6ZE'YL 992'80L'9L
%Z'€Z /[82°L60Z & 6LZ'9Z6'9  905°/106 $ %Z'8L /J8C'LBEL  BLZ'9Z9LS 90S5°LL0'6
%560~ (985°8) ¢ J06'tG8'L LIE'OP8'L $ %0Z ¥9t'9¢ L06'608'L S L/S'O¥8'L
%6'Z L0E'LGL ¢ 28S'€60'S S B88YYT'S S %Z . LDE'LGE $ Z8S'EE8'vS 688'PKZ'S $

|enjoy 1ebpng jebpng jobpng
92UBLIBA pajoaloig paroiddy 9oUBLIEBA paAoiddy paaociddy
eL-zLoz vL-£1L0Z €1-Z10Z ¥1-£102

vL-€L02

1obpng |enuuy
uoljepunod 40N

¥1-£102 siuswded jsaiajul pue jediound [ejo |
921AI9G 1920

suonesado |30} WOL} 9SEIDUl }JON

sosuadxa [ejo |

suoljelsado pue ‘suoiejal luwnje ‘Juawdolaaaq
voddns A)SIaAiun pue dIWapedy

sasuadxg

anuaAal |80

IEhle)

ale1sa |eay

sBujules JuswWISaAUl pue ‘sas) ‘sPIb pejoLsalun
sanuaAay



%L'6L ¥¥Z'6y $ 9¥0'8GC $ 06TL0E S %z /- (0L2'€2) $ 000'L€E & 06220 §
%E'6L L66'9.6 8/¥'160'G  69¥'820'9 %P0l 698995  009'L9¥'S  69¥'820'9
%E'6T GEZ'9Z0'L  $ZS'60E’S  BGL'GEE'9 %v'6 BSL'EPS  009'Z6L'S  BGL'GEE'Q

%67 019'€9 089'212 062'1.82 %LT 069t 009'9.2 062'L82
%6'8T 629796 $ ¥¥8'L60G S B9Y¥S0'9 S %86 BIY'8ES S 0009LG'GS 69Y'¥S0'9 S
lenjoy 1ebpng yobpng yebpng
ajuelep pajoslold panolddy aoueLIBA panoiddy ponoiddy
£L-z1oz viL-€L0e £1-Z102 vL-€L0z

viL-€L0c

12bpng |enuuy
uoljepuno4 Yyaieasay 49N

suonelado wWolj aseaioul 39N

sasuadxa |ejo]

SonuaAal |e}o]
Jaylo pue ‘sa9) Juswabeuew
SWNILOSUOD ‘S|enpisal Jun 'Saoudlajuod
‘Sjual ‘sSUOINQUILOY ‘SjoBIUOD ‘saleloy
SaNUBAdY



